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THE POSTAGE QUESTION.

The Government has not yet taken definite
action on the postage question, but it is to
be hopad that something will be done before
the close of the session.  Sincelast issue the
fullowing has been received from the Post-
master General :—

POST OFFICE DEPARTMENT, CANADA.
OTTAWA, 22nd March 1890.

MR. J. B. MCLEAN,
Sec.-Treas. Booksellers & Stationers
Association, Toronto, Ont.

Sir,—I am directed Ly the Postmaster
General to acknowledge your letter of the
12th instant, enclosing proof of an article
since published in BoOKS AND NOTIONS, on
the subject of certain disadvantages under
which Canadian news dealers are alleged to
be laboring as compared with the news deal.
ers of the United States as regards the re-
mailing of British newspapers and periodi-
cals .
In reply, I am to say that this matter has
had the Postmaster General's careful atten-
von, and that he fails to tind that the news
dealers of Canada have any substantial
grounds of complaint in the matter to which
the article refers.

The Canadian postal regulations allow
news; dealers in Canada to repost British
newspapers and periodicals which they have
received by mail from Great Britain free to
subscribers in  Canada, whereas United
States dealers have to pay one cent a pound
on all such matter, whether addressed to the
United States, or to Canada.

As regards the reposting of such matter to
addresses in the United States, the Post.
master Cencral doubts whether an assimila-
tion of the Canadian to the United States re-
gulations in this particular, supposing it
otherwise cxpedient, would have the effect
of causing subscribers in the United States
to obtain their British periodicals through
Canadian newsdealers to any appreciable
extent. The Canadian dealers seemn to the
Postmaster General to stand on very favor-
able ground in being able to repost such
publications to subscribers in this country
absolutely free of charge.

1 am, Sir,
Yourobedicnt servant,
W. D. Lt Suvtur.
Scaretary.

On the receipt of the above letter the Ex-
ccutive Committee met and instructed the
the Secretary to send the following letter to
the Postmaster General :(—

TORONTO, APRIL 10TH, 1890.
THE POSTMASTER GENERAL,
Outawa,

Si1R,~—1 am directed by the Exccutive
Committee of the Ontario Booksellers and
Stationers Association to acknowledge the
receipt of your favor of 22nd ult. regarding
the postage on foreign periodicals, and to
state in reply.

That the Committee is under the impres.
sion that you do not thoroughly understand
the contention of thc Association. In your
favor referred to above you greatly over-
estimate the advantage of the remailing
privilage. When first granted the English
postage was only one penny on each maga.

zine or periodical regardless of weight, now
it is 8 cents per pound while on some of the
larger magazmes which form the greater
proportion 1t1s equal to about 8 cents per
copy, a rate which practically prohibits their
importation by post. In consequence the
trade both in Canada and the United States
bring their supplies by freight. The rate
across the Atlantic to Toronto and Montreal
is practically the same as to New York. On
the arrival of the magazines at New York
the American dealer can mail them to sub.
scribers at one cent per pound, while on the
arrival of the Canadian supplies we cannot
mail them under one cent per four ounces or
fraction thereof. The trade now desires to
be placed on the same footing as our com-
petitors by amending the regulations so as
to permit Canadian dealers to mail ail peri-
odicals at one cent per pound. This we
maintain will increase iustead of decreasing
the revenue asa very large portion of the
penodical matter now conuny into Canada
by mail from England and the United States
and carricd free by our Government will be
mailed n  this country. Therefore, we
crnestly hope that our humble request be
granted, which must be admitted is a just
and reasonable onc.
I have the honor to be.
- Sir,
Your obedient servant,
J. B. McCLEAN,
Secretary-Treasurer,

Ontario Bookscllers & Stationers, Association.

THE NEWYORK PUBLISHERS®
SYNDICATE.

The merging of the great American pub-
lishing concerns into onc corporation is al-
most a completed undertaking. A few pro-
minent firms there are which yet stand aloof,
though the overtures of the orgamazers arc
still kept before their consideration. Another
fact that will force itself upon their consider-
ation is that of the odds against which their
non-federation involves their competing.
Should they remamn obdurate, and open up
a campaign upon the pnices of the houses
leagued together, in whatever hne their
price cutting operations run, they may expect
to be undermined. A survey of the com-
bined strength of the federating houses will,
therefore, be hikely to be followed by the a)-
liance of the few leading outsiders. The
consolidated concern, which goes under the
name of the John W. Lovell Company, has
obtained possession of the plates of the com.
peting editions ot standard sets, 12 mos. and
pocts of fifteen great publishing houses. In
addition to the plates of standards, the stock
and plates of the paper covered series of the
following New York houses have been sceur
ed : Geo. Munro, Norman Munro, National
Publishing Co. Only x very small residuum
of the American publishing interest is not
included

In so comprehensive an amalgamation of
the leading book producers, there should be

guarantee of surcease from the cutting of
prices, so far at least as the publishers are
responsible forit.  “The only mouve for any
more of it on their part will be to extinguish
the ciil in firms that negotiation fails to
bring in.  These firms, as pointed out, are
few, «and can only for a very short timme hope
to measure strength with the big aggrega-
tion that will be against them. They will,
therefore, be only a briefobstacle to constant
prices.

The circular sent out by the John \W.
Lovell Co. seems to be the shadow of better
coming events for the trade.  These will be.
gin to be realized towards the close of the
present year.  First, there will be better
books. in the paper, print and binding
there will be marked improvement.  Second,
there will be uniform prices to all the cus-
tomers of the John W Lovell Co. All jobbers
will have to sign an order contract pledging
them to sell at the publishers’ prices.  Third,
dealers will be protected against any com-
peting editions which appear.  Such shall
no longer be permitted to stagnate business
m lines they ann to displace.  Fourth, no
discounts will be given to any but the trade.
This will remove that vicious publishers’
competition against their own customers, a
competition carried on through the large
“universals” and the tea stores of the towns
and cities in Canada. Al these objects are
tributary to the one grand object, that ot
building up and sustainmy a book-trade.
Such a trade the methods of American pub-
lishers have for some vears been most hos-
tile to.  Thewr dismaying onslaughts upon
the very existence of a stable systemn of
prices, and their ready sale to general deal-
ers had gone far towards destroying the con.
dittans of a book-trade.

The only solicitude that need now be felt
is as to the loyalty of ndividual retailers to
the interests of their trade.  Jobbers will not
be stocked after they have broken prices.
But will the retail trade stand owt for the in-
tactness of prices 2 It should require but 2
gramn of prudence 1n any man to restrain
hun from taking hberttes with prices that are
once assured. The trade needs to co-operate
with the publishers, otherwise the benefits
tflowning from union among the latter will not
avail to make the book trade a paying ene.

Advices just recewed from England arc to
the cffect that the haperial Government has
disallowed or is absut to disallow the Cana-
dian Copyright Act of last session on the
rround that it s ultr vires of the Dominion
Pathament.  This action, it may be <tated,
was not altogether unexpected, 1n view of
certain remarks made by Mr. Daldy, seere.
tary of the English Copyright A .woa:t:on,
when here last falland who came to Canada
as a quasi vepresentative of the lmpernal
Government. The Dommion Go.crument
hias, however, not yet recaived any reply to
Sir Joho Thompson's despatch recently pre-

sented to Parhament, and until a reply s re-
ceived no action will be taken.



